



Carla Marcelino

Senior Associate

carla.marcelino@pt.dlapiper.com

Lisbon

T: +351 213 583 620

F: +351 213 159 434

Carla Marcelino focuses her practise in the area of Competition and European Union Law, providing legal assistance to national and international companies on various industries and legal matters, such as cartel investigations, merger control review and Competition Law infringements.

Carla has acquired experience in many jurisdictions and practice perspectives, as she has assisted as lawyer, analyst and regulator. Carla also benefits from a litigation background.

- Antitrust and Competition

Portuguese English

LANGUAGES SPOKEN

- Portuguese
- English

- Advising clients in antitrust proceedings.
- Advising clients in merger operations.
- Advising clients in private enforcement litigation.
- Advising clients in commercial operations.
- Advising clients in the application of EU law.

Prior Experience

- 2019-2020, Senior Associate Lawyer, Competition & EU Department, Lisbon based law firm
- 2018-2019, Assistant Director, Competition and Consumer Commission of Singapore
- 2018, Legal Adviser, Regulatory Policy and International Affairs Department, CMVM - Portuguese Securities Market Commission

- 2016-2018, Competition Analyst, Competition Division, OECD, Paris/Lisbon
- 2009-2016, Trainee and Associate Lawyer, Lisbon based law firm
- 2014, Trainee, Portuguese Competition Authority
- 2011, Assistant Attaché, Permanent Mission of Portugal to the United Nations, New York

Education

- Faculty of Law of the University of Lisbon, Master's Degree in Competition Law and Economic Regulation, 2020
- King's College London, Advanced Course on European Union Law, 2016
- Faculty of Law of the University of Lisbon, Law Degree, 2009

Memberships

- Admitted to the Portuguese Bar Association
- Member of the Portuguese Association of EU Law
- Member of the National Association of Young Lawyers

INSIGHTS

Publications

Antitrust Matters

September 2020

Antitrust Matters

We are pleased to share with you a New Edition of our periodical global publication Antitrust Matters.

State aid rules in pandemic times: Flexing or bending?

September 2020

Antitrust and Competition: Novel Issues in a Post-Coronavirus World

As of 27 August, a staggering amount of EUR1.358 billion in State aid measures to be granted by Member States across the EU to tackle the economic impact of the coronavirus outbreak had been approved by the Commission.

- Antitrust Matters, September 2020
- State aid rules in pandemic times: Flexing or bending?, September 2020
- Main Developments in Competition Law and Policy 2020: Portugal, Kluwer Competition Law Blog, January 2021